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Naavi9

From: "OFFICIAL LETTER FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY (D.H.S)"
<info@noreply.com>

To: "undisclosed-recipients:"

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 6:54 PM

Subject: OFFICIAL LETTER FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY (DHS).
The Department of Homeland Security (DHS).

Security Washington, D.C. 20528.

Dear Benéeficiary,

We are aware of the in safeguard nationwide payment and financial systems, a mission which includes the
fight against counterfeiting, financial fraud, and forged identity documents. This is why we have decided to
interfere in your matter as regards to your long awaited Lottery/ Beneficiary fund worth 750,000.00 usd.

I will quickly advice you to find time to change your passoword immediately and under no circumstances
should you drop your new password with anybody i.e acclaim Bank, F.B.l AGENT,ANTI-
TERRORIST,HOMELAND SECURITY E.T.C. Because you have the right to your privacy and no one can
deprive you of that.

Be rest assured your fund $750,000.00 USD via Bank Of America Atm Visa Card is now ready to be deliver
to your designated address,While you are advice in your own best interest to quickly contact the agent in
charge on the below information:

Contact person: Rev. Sam Johnson.

E-mail: rev-samjohnson003@live.com

Phone no: 713-931-5751

You are to re-confirm your full names,delivery address and telephone number to the contact agent via the
above email.Also you will be responsible for the demorage and delivery fee of your Atm card which will cost

you just $235 usd only. Have it in mind that this said fee will not be deducted from your fund in charge of the
assign Agent to avoid many things.

Below are the tracking numbers of beneficiaries who received their funds,you can find time out to track it....

Below are few list of tracking numbers you can track from UPS website(www.ups.com) to confirm people
like you who have received their payment successfully.

AUGUSTIN NEW MOON ==============J249 140 6910
KEN BRABO ==============J249 140 6901
TERRENCE BULLOCK ==============J248 717 2510
TIFFANY E GALBRAITH ==============J248 717 2538
REBECCA CLARK ==============J248 717 2565

Moreover, this is another people that received there payment through fedEx website (www.FEDEX.com).

SEAN JACK===================794684436736

ALMER J.JAMERSON====================797023135191
MOSES S. SCERE====================794684436254
ISMAEL ARGUIJO===================794684437033

Thanks for your co-operation and understanding.
Yours in Service,

7/25/2011
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Janet Napolitano,
(Secretary )Washington—Department of Homeland Security (DHS)

Washington, DC 20528.

7/25/2011



